
 
 
 
 
 

 ADDENDUM 
PURCHASING OFFICE 

CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS 
 

Request for Quote (RFQ): ISR0401 ADDENDUM NO. 1   DATE OF ADDENDUM: March 11, 2015 
 
This addendum is to incorporate changes to the above referenced solicitation: 
 
1. Clarifications:  
 

(Q1) Does the 20 page maximum include covers, and additional forms requested (like insurance, etc.), or 
divider pages in addition to the content described in Format items D and E? 
(A1) The content of the response, including items D & E should not exceed 20 pages, including 

cover letter.  Additional forms requested or divider pages will not be included in the page 
count.  

 
(Q2) Section 3.0 Scope of services – Preparation and input of the 2014 carbon footprint activity data - Please 

describe the contemplated nature and quantity of quality control and quality assurance procedures.  Or, 
if unknown at this time, will it be acceptable to propose an allowance for these services plus a schedule 
of labor rates for the potential of requested services that exceed the allowance? 
(A2) We welcome recommendations for improvements where repeated errors or gaps are found in 

the existing data management process.  It will be acceptable to propose an allowance for 
these services plus a schedule of labor rates for the potential of requested services that exceed 
the allowance.  

 
(Q3) Section 3.0 Scope of services – Create custom views in data tool which will allow for department-

specific detail to be displaced and exported - Please describe the contemplated nature and quantity of 
custom views for department-specific detail.  Or, if unknown at this time, will it be acceptable to 
propose an allowance for these services plus a schedule of labor rates for the potential of requested 
services that exceed the allowance?  
(A3)  We anticipate 2-4 custom views to be developed but are unsure of the content.  It will be 

acceptable to propose an allowance for these services plus a schedule of labor rates for the 
potential of requested services that exceed the allowance.  

 
(Q4) Section 3.0 Scope of services – Complete annual report to Carbon Disclosure Project - After reviewing 

previous year’s submission for Austin, we assume the Consultant will compile the annual report using 
narrative content provided by the City, combined with enumerative and summary data extracted by 
Contractor from the IWMS Sustainability Module.   Please verify if this is correct.  If not, please provide 
the correct scope and responsibilities for this portion of the work.   
(A4)  The consultant will compile the annual report using narrative content provided by the City, 

combined with enumerative and summary data extracted by Contractor from the IWMS 
Sustainability Module, in addition to summary data extracted by the Office of Sustainability 
and provided to the Contractor  

  



(Q5) Section 3.0 Scope of services – Complete annual report to The Climate Registry using their Climate 
Reporting Information System - Please summarize the content and format required by The Climate 
Registry Climate Reporting Information System.  A broad description so we can scope the work will be 
sufficient. .   
(A5)  The consultant will maintain a pre-built auditable GHG emissions management table as 

indicated in section 3.0 Scope of Services – Audit Preparation.  Formulas and totals from this 
table include scope 1, scope 2, scope 3, and biogenic emissions which will subsequently be 
transferred to The Climate Registry Climate Reporting Information System.  This item 
serves as an end of the year final summation of all inputs in the IWMS Sustainability Module 
plus additional data provided by the City.  

 
(Q6) Section 3.0 Scope of services – Audit Preparation – Provide support during third party auditing efforts 

as needed and determined by the Office of Sustainability.  Please describe the usual duration of third 
party auditing based on previous years.  
(A5)  This requirement is hereby removed. 
 

(Q7) Section 3.0 Scope of services – Audit Preparation – Provide support during third party auditing efforts 
as needed and determined by the Office of Sustainability.  Will the Contractor need to provide on-site 
staff during all or some portion of the audit?  
(A7)  This requirement is hereby removed. 
 

(Q8) Section 3.0 Scope of services – Audit Preparation – Provide support during third party auditing efforts 
as needed and determined by the Office of Sustainability.  Based on this information, will it be 
acceptable to propose an allowance for these services plus a schedule of labor rates for the potential of 
requested services that exceed the allowance? 
(A8)  This requirement is hereby removed. 
 

2. Changes to solicitation due date as follows: 
2.1 Quote due prior to: March 16, 2015 at 2:00 P.M.    

2.2  Quote due prior to change to: March 20, 2015 at 2:00 P.m. 
  

All other terms and conditions remain the same. 

 
BY THE SIGNATURES affixed below, Addendum #1 is hereby incorporated and made a part of the above referenced 
Solicitation. 
 

APPROVED BY:         
Irene Sanchez-Rocha,  

   Senior Buyer 
               Purchasing Office, 512-972-0048 
 
ACKNOWLEDGED BY: 
 
                                                   .                                                                         .                                     . SUPPLIER 
  AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE  DATE 
RETURN ONE (1) COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO THE PURCHASING OFFICE, CITY OF AUSTIN, WITH PROPOSAL 
OR PRIOR TO BID OPENING. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY CONSTITUE GROUNDS FOR REJECTION OF YOUR 
OFFER. 
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